

TODAY IS FRIDAY, SEPTEMBER 2, 2022 ASSEMBLY Schedule WHITE (B): Po'okela, 1, RECESS, 2, 3, ASSEMBLY, LUNCH, 4

PLEASE SUBMIT INFINITE CAMPUS ATTENDANCE WITHIN TEN MINUTES OF START OF EACH CLASS PERIOD.ENTRIES FOR THE DAILY E-BULLETIN ARE DUE BY 1:00PM AT LEAST ONE DAY PRIOR TOion.shigaki@k12.hi.us

DAILY BULLETIN BROADCASTED LIVE DAILY ON CHANNEL 46. If there is no TV access, please read this Daily Bulletin to your class. Mahalo!

Just a reminder to all that there is no school on Monday, September 5th in observance of the Labor Day holiday. School will resume on Tuesday, September 6th with RED A schedule.

Today, we have an assembly schedule. Everyone will be going to THE GYM after 3rd period to learn the Alma Mater. Please come to the gym quickly, sit with your class, be respectful and provide your full attention to those teaching us the Alma Mater. See everyone there!

Aloha everyone! NEXT WEEK we will be having Alma Mater practice during po'okela! Please look at the flier attached to today's daily bulletin to see when your class has to participate!! You will head STRAIGHT to the gym, NOT to po'okela. Your po'okela teacher will take attendance in the gym.

Seniors on Tuesday, please report to the Gym right away when you arrive at school. You will be practicing the Alma Mater together!

Message from our Custodial Staff: please have respect for our student parking lot. We are noticing a lot of trash from students who park in the student parking lot especially on the mauka side. Mahalo!

Message from the Cafeteria Manager: Please check your account balances. If you do not have sufficient funds we must take the food back and there is NO overriding the system. Food is NOT free or covered by the State of Hawaii this year.

Class of 2024: Lipsync and Dance Fever practices everyday after school. All are welcome. Please DM their Instagram page for more information.

Robotics: In case you missed the meeting, check out the attached flier for a brief overview of what the team looks like. Scan the QR code to join our team! Mahalo!

PLC Request: Please have your parent/guardian call the Attendance Office first thing in the morning instead of your parents/guardians showing up UNannounced at the last minute. Mahalo!

Aloha Students, there's a flash sale going on at Da Luna Store this week at AA102. It's happening Monday, Wednesday, and Friday during lunch. Hoodies and the Windbreaker cost \$25, while the other items such as Red Dri-Fit Long Sleeve and Shirts cost \$15 or less. More of the items are listed below. And for the maroon and black bracelets, it's \$9, but if you buy 3, you get 1 bracelet for free. See you there!!

All students please be sure to have your student ID ready to scan when purchasing meals in the cafeteria. If you do not have an ID, you must go to the office to obtain a temporary and see Ms. Quall to get a new ID. It is clearly stated in the student handbook section of your planner that all students must carry their ID while on campus and present it to any staff person who asks for it. Thank you for your cooperation.

SPORTS SHORTS:

Good luck to our athletic teams this Saturday. Air Riflery will have their first live shoot 8:00am at Baldwin High School and our cross country team will be competing at the MIL Meet #1 held at Kamehameha Schools Maui at 8:00am. Later the day, our JV football team will face Kamehameha Schools Maui at Kamehameha Schools Maui at 4:30pm followed by the Varsity football game at 7:00pm. I mua Lahainaluna!

Congratulations to Chris Mueller for placing individually third overall for the MIL Boys in the first Postal Shoot of the year last week. I mua Lahainaluna!

Breakfast: School Made Cinnamon Rolls, Apple Chips, Fresh Fruit. Lunch: Cheese or Vegetable Pizza, Green Salad, Baby Carrots, Craisins, Fresh Fruit, Pineapple Chunks. Cafeteria monitors, please report to the cafeteria 15 minutes before lunch period. Today's monitors are:Cailee Marie Cuaresma, Kristi Dagupion, Reanne Dagupion, Talia David, Whitney DeGama, Aixa Diaz, Diaz,